

DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road,
Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD
Telephone: 07811 879627
Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk
Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 11th JULY 2023 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs. Bateman (Chair), Horvath, Wildman, Carnall, Whitehall
D. Cllr Roberts, C Cllr Ward

Apologies: None

Members of the Public: four members of public present

Subject	Description	Action
APOLOGIES	None	
PUBLIC QUESTIONS	Malcolm Spooner asked if any progress re Aubrey Salt problem – D Cllr Roberts stated as it's not as private road it's more of a problem, he is going to speak to the SMDC planning solicitor to see if anything can be done. Stiles – all in bad condition all over the parish report to Rights of Way Grid by Rec Wall – nothing happened. SCC no response email needed to be sent – D Cllr Roberts to find out who to send it to.	
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the ordinary meeting were a true and correct record and were duly signed by the Chair.	
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None	
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC	County Councillor – CC next meeting Thursday just launched climate initiative grant get up to £1500.00 also SMDC got scheme maybe something school could get involved did something with Cav School where they got carbon monoxide monitors and monitored car emissions and how it affected the air around school. Walchester's not had another meeting enforcement still to be served Debbie Morgan met with Solicitor this afternoon few minor alterations should be served on Friday. Andrew Walton (Forestry Commission) not managed to contact him re their enforcement. Meeting later in week with Highways re traffic monitoring when it will happen. District Councillor – council meeting next Wednesday . Rec Centre –Cllr Carnall been in touch re fireworks issue. Quote for work for swing repair damage one been taken down. Work to be done. Clerks Report – to be sent to all Councillors	
LENGTHSMAN	No report	
MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS	HIGHWAYS ISSUES: General Highways – bollard on High Street still not repaired/replaced and is a danger. Trimpos – no new issues but ongoing problems still Grids/drains/potholes – Tickhill – no new reports Footpaths – stiles, see Public Questions Update on Walchester's application etc – see C Cllr report	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

(Chair)

Date 19th September 2023

Subject	Description	Action
	Issues raised at the last meeting – Shepherd Huts at Stonewall Farm are within granted permission UNRESOLVED ITEMS: none	
FINANCE	Payments: - The following accounts were presented and approval: - Clerks Salary & Expenses - July - £210.18 * HMRC – PAYE (Clerk’s income tax) - £47.60 * Miss C Hulse – Internal Audit Fee - £110.00 * Total Payments - £367.78 Transfer this month - £480.00 Receipts: - Interest on Deposit Account – £8.73 Total Income - £8.73 Bank Balances:- Current Account - £146.84 after BASC this month’s payments made Deposit Account - £12,132.06 Clerk to provide screenshot of bank balances after payments made	Clerk
PLANNING MATTERS	Applications: none Decisions: none Enforcement: none Appeals: none	
CORRESPONDENCE	Santander Bank Statement Karen Bradley Defibrillator grants	
NEW BUSINESS	None	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	Tuesday 19 th September 2023 PLEASE NOTE: There is no meeting held in August.	
MEETING CLOSED	20.10pm	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

(Chair)

Date 19th September 2023